lofl

Subject:
Date: Tue, 5 Mar 2002 18:06:41 -0800
From: Ernie Crist <CristE@dnv.org>
To: Terry Smythe <SmytheT@dnv.org>, Gord Howie <HowieG@dnv.org>
CC: Mayor and Council - DNV <Council@district.north-van.bc.ca>,
"FONVCA (E-mail)" <fonvca@fonvca.org>

Mr. Smythe :

Please supply the following information:

1) What is the total amount of the District reserve funds for ( 2001)

based on the same criteria you supplied in the 2002 budget information which
gave a per capita amount of $ 317 for the year 2000.

2) Please supply me with a copy of the rationale you conveyed to Council
during the 2001 budget deliberations in which you stated that the reserve
funds can be safely reduced since they are more than adequate for the needs
of the District.

3) The exact amount of the per capita reserve Funds in the District as of
this moment.

Thank you.

Ernie Crist
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